MODOT TABULATION

Northeast District

Missouri Macon Regional Offi
foponone ol e
Department ( o Macon, MO 63552

(660) 385-8245

Fax (573) 526-3169

Toll free 1-888 ASK MoDOT
www.modot.mo.gov

General Services

of Transportation o
(Procurement) Division

Paula Gough, P.E., District Engineer

Thank you for your response to our Request #NE13-03Q-R2. For your information, the following is a tabulation of all responses received. This solicitation

was awarded to: Multiple Award (refer to the bolded & highlighted items below). If you have any questions, please contact me at the address/phone

number shown above.

Buyer: William D. “Bill” Noyes, CPPO, CPPB, Senior Procurement Agent

Date/Time of posting: August 6, 2012 / 9:00 AM

Qty | U/M Gabion Stone LWK Mertens Mutter Ren Skyline Stockman
Delivered To: Trucking Construction Farms Potterfield Materials Quarry

10| Tons Mexico Maintenance Building No Quote 30.280?8{)'[0” BO.ggOp.gBton 35.220??32)'[0” No Quote 25.62458%t0n
40 | Tons Shelbina Maintenance Building 14.6558(?.‘?0'[On No Quote ZSfSOE%(;[O” ZI.SE;OpISBton 14.239?2;;0” 31.112142?20mn
20 | Tons Canton Maintenance Building 23.4713458?0” No Quote 35'380?8?0“ 25.2?9[).82)t0n 15%%5.%?0” 39.?30?22;0”
45 | Tons Edina Maintenance Building 12.95585.(97?0” No Quote 25f1022(.3(;(;[0n 16.;21?;)'[% 14%‘316?(33?0” 35-13508|[8)(.EE§(;On
115 | Tons Lancaster Maintenance Building 20.213512(.92rSt0n No Quote No Quote 28.373908%(;[% 19.226%?5(; > 35:1(?7??650”
45 | Tons Memphis Maintenance Building 17.(7582?8?0” No Quote 38f7018(.95(;[0n 31.174?22(.952;[0[1 17.17775.%?0“ 39-127162(.34{5t0n
110 | Tons Wayland Maintenance Building 22-295522.95|’0ton No Quote No Quote 29.'3,92592(.952;[0[1 17?33%?35(; i 41-4?6?08(.3(;(?”
20 | Tons Warrenton Maintenance Building No Quote No Quote 32.220plggton No Quote No Quote 25.25?62%?0“
200 | Tons Kirksville Maintenance Building 17.365028(.9(;(;()” No Quote No Quote 17.395598%3% 16.3%232?55 o 32'614732?(;(;0n
65 | Tons New Cambria Maintenance Building No Quote No Quote 20.1135Og¢.a7r5t0n 21.12358F1)‘.32r5tOn 16?39%?;(} i 28-17562?5%0[1

APAC-Missouri submitted “No Bid/No Quote” response. Notification of the online posting of this solicitation was also sent to Bobby Hoelscher Trucking, Boone
Construction Co (MBE vendor), Central Stone Co., Cherokee Kid Hauling (MBE vendor), DLH Trucking (WBE vendor), G&D Engemann, George C. Potterfield
Trucking, Hall Hauling, Hinton Hauling, Joerling Bros. Trucking, Knox County Stone, Leo O’Laughlin, Lomax Trucking, M&M Trucking, Magruder Limestone,
Norris Quarries, Wesco Hauling & Contracting (WBE vendor), White Rock Quarries, and Wilkerson Brothers Quarry, but no responses were received from these

vendors. Notification was also sent to the State of Missouri Office of Administration’s Office of Equal Opportunity (OA OEO).



